

10/15/2014 GSO Meeting

Agnes, Kevin, Sydney

1. Does social chair need a subcommittee?
2. **Pint Night – Kevin**
  - a. Check with owner to see if they have space – try to reserve side area with booth/tables
  - b. Pizza!
  - c. **ON HALLOWEEN!!**
3. **Race on saturday**
  - a. Money has been paid, discount code has been given (it works)
  - b. Up to 25 people
  - c. Meet up beforehand to form a group
4. Recycling thing
  - a. Went well
  - b. 16 people - 13 student 3 faculty
  - c. Going to do it again in the spring
5. **Arthur Shih - Future faculty meetings**
  - a. Better topics
  - b. Food! To get more people to show up.
  - c. Advertise that its still useful if you don't want to become an academic.
  - d. **Need to plan one for this semester!**
6. **Michael – Cultural Potluck**
  - a. Doesn't have time to plan it. Form a subcommittee!
7. Murdock Elementary update from Nathan in email
8. **Halloween thing? – Michael**
  - a. **Oct 25<sup>th</sup> – corn maze 3-5pm**
  - b. **5pm-9pm** Movie after? Shaun of the Dead! In G140. FOOD provided? Definitely popcorn
  - c. **Get John to help out.**
9. **Safety committee – CHESS seminar again**
10. Mentor/Mentee Ice Cream social
  - a. During the day in the atrium
  - b. First week of November
11. 1<sup>st</sup> year meeting with Dr. Morgan
  - a. wait to see what 1<sup>st</sup> years think – Sydney has asked them
12. Kevin – GSO choice seminar
  - a. DOE seminar? For GSO choice department seminar.
  - b. Global Energy = #1 choice that won the survey
  - c. Fracking = #2
13. Paper survey for the seminar
  - a. **Kevin – print out the survey to hand out**
14. NSF workshop
  - a. Arthur Shih organized it
15. Make sure to take pictures at events!!
16. **Michael – skiing in January/February**
  - a. What can we spend money on? Ski ticket discount?